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For trail related maintenance
issues, please contact the Parks
Department at (585) 248-6495.
Any other concerns can be
directed to the Department of
Public Works at (585) 248-6250.

Trail Rules:
Please Stay on Path
Clean Up After Your Dog
Closed During Hours of Darkness
No Motorized Vehicles
No Horses
Alcoholic Beverages Prohibited
Hunting Prohibited
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Cross Meadow Lane

The oldest house in the Town of Pittsford was built in 1793 by the nephew of town co-founder
Simon Stone, Simon Stone II.  Simon Stone II came here as a lawyer and established a farm as
well.  After falling into serious disrepair, it was purchased in 1948 by Dr. and Mrs. Clifford
Ford, who restored it with great care and in keeping with its historic character while adding
modern amenities.  The Fords lived in the home until their deaths, when it was willed to
an individual that did not occupy it.  It was eventually purchased by a local builder who
developed the surrounding acreage and remodeled the home to its present design.

Much of this area was once part of the Lusk property.  Stephen
and John Lusk are credited with being the communitys first
settlers.  Stephen established a farm at 1 Mendon Center
Road, and the area around Stone and Knickerbocker
Roads was farmed by the Lusk Family for over 150 years.
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